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o Re: Planning Application No. A/NE-MUP/135
e’ 4 19/06/2018 12:36

king king
wwllee@pland.gov.hk,
TPB <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Dear Wendy,

To address the comments of Transport Department, we write to request to defer the captioned
application for the consideration of Town Planning Board for a period of 2 months.

Best regards,
Patrick Tsui

Mobile:

1€k iPhone {# 7%

wwllee@pland.gov.hk 7 2018F6 H19H 10:27 B -

Dear Mr. Tsui,

Attached please find comments from TD for your perusal. Please
contact Mr. Alan WONG of TD (Tel: 2399 2405) for any queries on

his comments.

Many thanks.

Regards,

Wendy Lee

for DPO/STN, PlanD
Tel: 2158 6241

From: king king
To: wwllee@pland.gov.hk,
Date: 19/06/2018 11:17

Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/NE-MUP/135




Dear Wendy,
We wish to have the comments of TD. Thank you.
Patrick

wwllee@pland.gov.hk 7 201846 H15H 15:37 &3 -

Dear Mr. Tsui,

It is noted that you are out of town. Please call back regarding the
subject application.

Thanks.

Regards,
Wendy Lee
TP/N1, PlanD

Tel: 2158 6241
<MUP135 -TD comments (sent).pdf>





